

An Act making changes to the controlled substance schedules, and providing penalties, and including effective date provisions.

BE IT ENACTED BY THE GENERAL ASSEMBLY OF THE STATE OF IOWA:

DIVISION I

CONTROLLED SUBSTANCE SCHEDULES - PRECURSOR SUBSTANCES REPORTING

Sec. X. Section 124.204, subsection 4, Code 2023, is amended by adding the following new paragraphs:

NEW PARAGRAPH. **ca.** Ethyl 2-(1-(5-fluoropentyl)-1H-indazole-3-carboxamido)-3,3-dimethylbutanoate. Other name: 5F-EDMB-PINACA.

Commented [MS[1]: moving from 124.204(9)"s" / FR 4-7-22 / CFR 1308.11(d)(89)

NEW PARAGRAPH. **cb.** Methyl 2-(1-(5-fluoropentyl)-1H-indole-3-carboxamido)-3,3-dimethylbutanoate. Other names: 5F-MDMB-PICA; 5F-MDMB-2201.

Commented [MS[2]: moving from 124.209(9)"t" / FR 4-7-22 / CFR 1308.11(d)(90)

NEW PARAGRAPH. **cc.** N-(adamantan-1-yl)-1-(4-fluorobenzyl)-1H-indazole-3-carboxamide. Other names: FUB-AKB48; FUB-APINACA; AKB48 N-(4-FLUOROBENZYL).

Commented [MS[3]: moving from 124.209"u" / FR 4-7-22 / CFR 1308.11(d)(91)

NEW PARAGRAPH. cd. 1-(5-fluoropentyl)-N-(2-phenylpropan-2-yl)-1H-

indazole-3-carboxamide. Other names: 5F-CUMYL-PINACA; SGT-25.

Commented [MS[4]: moving from 124.209"v" / FR 4-7-22 / CFR 1308.11(d)(92)

NEW PARAGRAPH. ce. (1-(4-fluorobenzyl)-1H-indol-3-yl) (2,2,3,3-

tetramethylcyclopropyl) methanone. Other name: FUB-144.

Commented [MS[5]: moving from 124.209"w" / FR 4-7-22 / CFR 1308.11(d)(93)

NEW PARAGRAPH. cf. 2-(ethylamino)-1-phenylhexan-1-one). Other

names: N-Ethylhexedrone; alpha-ethylaminohexanophenone.

Commented [MS[6]: moving from 124.209"b" / FR 6-1-22 / CFR 1308.11(d)(94)

NEW PARAGRAPH. cg. Alpha-Pyrrolidinohexanophenone. Other names:

alpha-PHP; alpha-pyrrolidinohexanophenone; 1-phenyl-2-(pyrrolidin-1-yl)hexan-1-one.

Commented [MS[7]: moving from 124.209"c" (also had spelling error) FR 6-1-22 / CFR 1308.11(d)(95)

NEW PARAGRAPH. ch. 4-Methyl-alpha-ethylaminopentiophenone. Other

names: 4-MEAP; 2-(ethylamino)-1-(4-methylphenyl)pentan-1-one.

Commented [MS[8]: moving from 124.209"d" / FR 6-1-22 / CFR 1308.11(d)(96)

NEW PARAGRAPH. ci. 4'-Methyl-alpha-pyrrolidinohexiophenone. Other

names: MPHP; 4'-methyl-alpha-pyrrolidinohexanophenone; 1-(4-methylphenyl)-2-(pyrrolidin-1-yl)hexan-1-one.

Commented [MS[9]: moving from 124.209"e" / FR 6-1-22 / CFR 1308.11(d)(97)

NEW PARAGRAPH. cj. alpha-Pyrrolidinoheptaphenone. Other names:

PV8; 1-phenyl-2-(pyrrolidin-1-yl)heptan-1-one.

Commented [MS[10]: moving from 124.209"f" / FR 6-1-22 / CFR 1308.11(d)(98)

NEW PARAGRAPH. ck. 4'-Chloro-alpha-pyrrolidinovalerophenone. Other

names: 4-chloro-alpha-PVP; 4'-chloro-alpha-pyrrolidinopentiophenone; 1-(4-chlorophenyl)-2-(pyrrolidin-1-yl)pentan-1-one.

Commented [MS[11]: moving from 124.209"g" / FR 6-1-22 / CFR 1308.11(d)(99)

NEW PARAGRAPH. cl. 2-(ethylamino)-2-(3-methoxyphenyl)cyclohexan-1-

one. Other names: methoxetamine; MXE.

Commented [MS[12]: New / FR 6-6-22 / NOIA August / CFR 1308.11(d)(100)

Sec. X. Section **124.204, subsection 9**, paragraphs b, c, d, e, f,

g, s, t, u, v, w, Code 2023, are amended by striking the paragraphs.

Commented [MS[13]: N-Ethylhexedrone / Move to (4) / FR 6-1-22

Commented [MS[14]: Alpha-PHP / Move to (4) / FR 6-1-22

Commented [MS[15]: 4-MEAP / Move to (4) / FR 6-1-22

Commented [MS[16]: MPHP / Move to (4) / FR 6-1-22

Commented [MS[17]: PV8 / Move to (4) / FR 6-1-22

Sec. X. Section **124.204, subsection 9**, Code 2023, is amended by adding the following new paragraphs:

Commented [MS[18]: 4-chloro-alpha-PVP / Move to (4) / FR 6-1-22

Commented [MS[19]: 5F-EDMB-PINACA / Move to (4) / FR 4-7-22

NEW PARAGRAPH. ?? 2-(2-(4-butoxybenzyl)-5-nitro-1H-benzimidazol-1-

yl)-N,N-diethylethan-1-amine and its isomers, esters, ethers, salts, and salts of isomers, esters, and ethers. Other name: Butonitazene.

Commented [MS[20]: 5F-MDMB-PICA / Move to (4) / FR 4-7-22

Commented [MS[21]: FUB-AKB48 / Move to (4) / FR 4-7-22

Commented [MS[22]: SGT-25 / Move to (4) / FR 4-7-22

Commented [MS[23]: FUB-144 / Move to (4) / FR 4-7-22

NEW PARAGRAPH. ?? 2-(2-(4-ethoxybenzyl)-1H-benzimidazol-1-yl)-N,N-

diethylethan-1-amine and its isomers, esters, ethers, salts, and salts of isomers, esters, and ethers. Other names: Etodesnitazene; etazene.

Commented [MS[24]: New – "y" in rulemaking FR 4-12-22 / NOIA ARC 6334C / AF Aug / CFR 1308.11(h)(50)

Commented [MS[25]: New – "z" in rulemaking FR 4-12-22 / NOIA ARC 6334C / AF Aug / CFR 1308.11(h)(51)

NEW PARAGRAPH. ?? N,N-diethyl-2-(2-(4-fluorobenzyl)-5-nitro-1H-

benzimidazol-1-yl)ethan-1-amine and its isomers, esters, ethers, salts, and salts of isomers, esters, and ethers. Other name: Flunitazene.

Commented [MS[26]: New – “aa” in rulemaking
FR 4-12-22 / NOIA ARC 6334C / AF Aug / CFR 1308.11(h)(52)

NEW PARAGRAPH. ?? N,N-diethyl-2-(2-(4-methoxybenzyl)-1H-

benzimidazol-1-yl)ethan-1-amine and its isomers, esters, ethers, salts, and salts of isomers, esters, and ethers. Other name: Metodesnitazene.

Commented [MS[27]: New – “ab” in rulemaking
FR 4-12-22 / NOIA ARC 6334C / AF Aug / CFR 1308.11(h)(53)

NEW PARAGRAPH. ?? N,N-diethyl-2-(2-(4-methoxybenzyl)-5-nitro-1H-

benzimidazol-1-yl)ethan-1-amine and its isomers, esters, ethers, salts, and salts of isomers, esters, and ethers. Other name: Metonitazene.

Commented [MS[28]: New – “ac” in rulemaking
FR 4-12-22 / NOIA ARC 6334C / AF Aug / CFR 1308.11(h)(54)

NEW PARAGRAPH. ?? 2-(4-ethoxybenzyl)-5-nitro-1-(2-(pyrrolidin-1-

yl)ethyl)-1H-benzimidazole and its isomers, esters, ethers, salts, and salts of isomers, esters, and ethers. Other names: N-pyrrolidino etonitazene; etonitazepyne.

Commented [MS[29]: New – “ad” in rulemaking
FR 4-12-22 / NOIA ARC 6334C / AF Aug / CFR 1308.11(h)(55)

NEW PARAGRAPH. ?? N,N-diethyl-2-(5-nitro-2-(4-propoxybenzyl)-1H-

benzimidazol-1-yl)ethan-1-amine and its isomers, esters, ethers, salts, and salts of isomers, esters, and ethers. Other name: Protonitazene.

Commented [MS[30]: New – “ae” in rulemaking
FR 4-12-22 / NOIA ARC 6334C / AF Aug / CFR 1308.11(h)(56)

Sec. X. Section 124.210, subsection 3, Code 2023, is amended by adding the following new paragraph:

NEW PARAGRAPH. **bg.** Daridorexant.

Commented [MS31]: New substance / FR 4-7-22 / NOIA ARC 6334C
AF August

Sec. X. Section 124.212, subsection 5, Code 2023, is amended by adding the following new paragraph:

NEW PARAGRAPH. **g.** Ganaxolone (3alpha-hydroxy-3beta-methyl-5alpha-pregnan-20-one).

Commented [MS32]: New substance / FR 6-1-22 / NOIA ARC 6425C
AF October

Section X. Section 124B.2, subsection 1, Code 2023, is amended by adding the following new paragraph:

NEW PARAGRAPH. **ah.** Methyl alpha-phenylacetoacetate and its optical isomers. Other names: MAPA; methyl 3-oxo-2-phenylbutanoate.

Commented [MS33]: FR 11-18-2021 / NOIA ARC 6280C / AF ARC 6418C

DIVISION 2

Effective DATE

Sec. X. EFFECTIVE UPON ENACTMENT. This Act, being deemed of immediate importance, takes effect upon enactment.

EXPLANATION

